(2011-07-28) Executive Committee - Smart Commute

EX%.177.

From: Howard Chang <howard@topdrawercreative.com>
To: <exc@toronto.ca>

CC: Dianne Bravo <dbravo@toronto.ca>

Date: 2011-07-27 6:11 pm

Subject: Smart Commute

Dear Councillors,

| realize the city has to make some tough decisions around cutting costs and as a business owner with over 40 employees as well
as a owner of several high value Toronto properties, | want to express my support for the Smart Commute program. Since signing
on, our company has converted 20% of our staff who were commuting by car to using either public transit or bike. 4 other staff are
now car pooling. As a Toronto resident of over 45 years, | appreciate we are in a city of growing congestion and challenges. For
both short and long term, programs like Smart Commute will mitigate some of these challenges and encourage businesses like
mine to be responsible corporate citizens while also improving the quality of life for our staff. Please do what you can to ensure
Smart Commute continues to engage companies like mine to make Toronto a better place to live and work.

Howard Chang

HOWARD CHANG ! PRESIDENT & CEO
T 416 462 1570 X 221
F 647 426 2230
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Toronto Ontario M4E 1E9
topdrawercreative.com

It's Business Unusual

This email and its contents are confidential.

If you have received this email in error, please reply to the sender
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Who knows? You may even earn some karmic reward miles.
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